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Liz Leacy

From: Licensing Staff

Sent: 09 November 2015 12:07
To: : Liz Leacy

Subject:

FW: Mr. Colm Ryan (P_1031-Ol) at Nantinan, Milltown, Co. Kerry.

Submission for Mr Colm Ryan ‘ ‘

From: Agnes Doyle [mailto:agnes.doyle@amail.com]
Sent: 09 November 2015 12:04
To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Mr. Coim Ryan (P1031-01) at Nantinan, Militown, Co. Kerry.
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To Whom It May Concern Ggg\\ _ ‘ |
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In reference to EPA Application No. P1031-01 I wish to draw attention to the following: o

' |
Ref: 5.2.1.2 Odours ‘

|
The applicant, Colm Ryan’s assertion that there has been no complaints in relation to odours emanating
from the Piggery is false.

“Mr Ryan has never received any complaint directly in relation to his piggery from a local resident, Local .
Authority, EPA, HSE, etc. In previous planning application there has never been complaints to the |
planning authority in relation to odours” ( Page 13 of Environmental Impact Assessment).

\
We have a home at Nantinan, approximately 200 metres from the site. In 2013 we noted a strong on-going 1
odour from the Piggery. During that summer we called to Department of Environment, Kerry County |
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Council, in Tralee and spoke with Mr Stuart Roche and Mr Kenneally. We enquired about the facility and
the odour and, while helpful, they promised to look into it. We discovered that the owner of the facility was
Colm Ryan. ' o .

We contacted the owner by telephone on several occasions to complain. We were unhappy with his
responses and insisted he call to our home. We met him on two occasions. Over the past twelve months the
odour has got worse. We were forced to call him again on a number of occasions requesting him to take
action. There has been no improvement. ‘ I

As we are involved in attracting tourists from all- over the world to our home we now find it impossible to
carry on our business as on a number of occasions guests have been forced to leave the area due to the
strong and persistent odour.

We have been unable to open windows, hang clothes on line, allow children to play in the garden or enjoy
the lovely scenic countryside.
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